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Notice to Viewers (00:00:00):

This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed in whole or in part without
express written permission. This information is not intended to diagnose, treat or cure a condition; nor
is it to be considered medical or legal advice, opinion or recommendation.

The purpose of this presentation is to educate the public on everything there is to know about “the
pandemic”, and all the pandemics before it. That way, we can finally end this fictional show that’s been
on air since screens looked like this.

Alec Zeck (00:00:30):

Eric, thank you so much for joining me. So | remember back at the beginning of this, this whole situation,
| was following various Reddit subs that were and, and this was in December of 2019, that were, they
were showing Chinese people dropping dead in the streets, and, you know, early talks of a so-called lab
leak, which | know we'll get to later during this event. But for the, for this session, we're going to be
talking about the true origin story of Covid. And you woke up on, on March 3rd with a little whisper in
your ear telling you to get to the bottom of this and to really understand PCR. So, I'll the test, I'll turn it
over to you. Yeah, yeah. I'll turn it over to you. Test. That's

Eric Coppolino (00:01:23):

All I thought | was looking into was the test and hi everyone. So, but I, | also have a kind of a plan, a way
of tradition of doing news chronologies. We like doing news chronologies, so, so, you know, and other
parts of my day, I'm an astrologer, and so we do a lot of day keeping day, day, just what happened that
day. And so so on March 3rd is part of my assignment, let's say, to understand the test. We also began a
news chronology now on day 1,149. | can say that we all know that this was a planned event. And so
therefore, once you know that, once you know that it's a planned event everything becomes part of that
plan. All right. So these, so there, so at the, at the beginning, the, it was, it was kind of like Hunger
Games.

(00:02:34):

They had four different teams on the hunt for for, for the virus. That is to say, four different teams
assigned with the task of making up the virus. So this, this was really a, a game of throwing shit against
the wall and see what sticks. And so the, the first team we've heard of, that's the fan woo team, and
they come up with what most people consider to be the first sequence. We don't know who the purple
team was. Then there was the zoo team and | believe that, okay, there was the zoo team, then there
was the e the, the should be more famous than it is Lili Ren team. Which comes up with what | believe
was the virus template. It's still not totally refined in the chronology. It's very hard to keep this stuff
straight. And then the Z team and the Zow team is also with the the, the guy on event 2 0 1. Got it. So
bright.

(00:03:53):
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Let's see if | can find his name. George Gal. So it's Gal Zoo, the, the the Gal Zoo thing. And so the, the
Gazoo team. So the thing is that, we'll, we're gonna go, we're gonna start in October and walk through
this. But just to give you an idea of how complicated this is, and look at all these other sequences. And
all of this is all going on December, January, yeah. December January. Some of it in late 2019. These are
collection dates. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>, right? Where they, you know, they shove the thing off
somebody's butt and take a perfectly pure sample. But they're not the publication dates. And my
understanding is that the Ren team, which is also the vision medicals team of Little Dog Paper fame,
have heard of this thing. No. Little dog paper. Yeah. So the Little Dog paper was published on Medium
in, in December.

(00:04:49):

And mark figured out Mark Bailey, and | consulted him with him on this. 'cause | was one of the only
people who really knew about this thing. Me and me and my unnamed virus guy. I've got a virus guy
who's on the ground looking at all this stuff. Mark, mark proposed the hypothesis that the little wr, little
rin, little WinDor mountain dog paper was complete Chinese propaganda. Wow. w which was designed
to convince the world that China was working assiduously night and day to stop the virus, and blah, blah,
blah. So it's a very complicated job. And just to cut it to the chase of that the, the first the first sequence
claimed sequence, always remember, these are claimed sequences. None of these are viruses. None of
these are whole virus. None of these are part of a virus. None of these have ever been shown to come
from a virus. Simply just proclaimed

Alec Zeck (00:05:54):

Sequences that are claimed to be coming from

Eric Coppolino (00:05:57):

Particles, but they've never been shown to confirm a virus, match a virus or cause a disease ever. None
of them. So the whole thing is just a bunch of hogwash right from the get go. But the vision medicals
team that's, say the Lely Ren team with an impressive list of sponsors, hopefully I've got that handy. No,
Jeff has the list of sponsors, but the list of sponsors looks like Enron. Like you ever see the Enron charts
with like Donald Duck, L | ¢, and you know, Oscar, the Grouch, | | c and all this, that's what the Ren
team's financial hierarchy looks like. Mm-Hmm. So they published the first genome, 402 1 2 3 claim
genome metagenomic transcript, but they don't publish a paper until May. And the paper by Ren at al
has all the disclosures. The disclosures bring in Johns Hopkins. So right from the get go on the, on the
first, in the, in the very first four claims sequences, W Zoo, Ren, and Z Goo, none of this helps native
English speakers because it's all a bunch of Chinese words, which are all very short. Conveniently, they
think our names are way too long. The two of them come back right away to Hopkins. And well, Hopkins
and Hopkins this is

Alec Zeck (00:07:28):

Also significant because Johns Hopkins was linked. | think they were the ones running the event. 201
expert.

Eric Coppolino (00:07:34):

That's right. It was hop it was Hopkins Gates and, and World Economic Forum. Yeah. running this thing.
We'll, we'll get to, we're gonna start at event 2 0 1. So if we go back to event 2 0 1, this is oc this is an
OCT October, 2019. This was a tabletop rehearsal for a, the world's first ever global Coronavirus
pandemic. And they, they drill everything. They talk about not only social media censoring, they talk

The End of Covid — Session 3 — The COVID Origin Story Page 2 of 22



about shutting down the internet itself to prevent the spread of so-called misinformation, shutting
down the internet choosing which industries are essential and non-essential, shutting down whole
sectors of the economy. All of this is what was drilled at Event 2 0 1. The only thing that | know of that
wasn't drilled was how to take care of a sick person. And the thing | find the most galling and all the
coverage of ev event of, of, of the entire COVID scenario was, | have yet to see, certainly not in 20 20 20
or or anywhere near it, a simple article on how to take care of your kid or your wife or your girlfriend.

(00:08:44):

If she's sick, what do you do? So this was a, a plan <laugh>, it was a plan for a pandemic that just
happened to skip over the part about taking care of sick people. This shows the, the moral depravity and
the pure financial in interests that were that work here. Okay? So then the World Military Games is held
in Wuhan at the end of, at the end of October, which becomes Patsy number one. The, that was the just
like AIDS was blamed on the bicentennial celebration in New York City when all the patriotic gay men
who wanted to party their asses off in 1976 falsely was blamed for spreading aids, Gaetan, duga, blah,
blah, blah. The world Military games was coming up frequently at the beginning of this as being like, oh,
it was World Military Games. Look, they brought it back to every country.

(00:09:44):

So the, it's hard to imagine all of that being pre-planned. You and | both know how long it would take to
plan the world's military games. For sure. They're probably, those games probably being planned 10
years earlier. The committee was probably on the ground in, in Wuhan five years ahead. So it's not like
they could have just made it up on the spot, but it was certainly convenient. It was, yeah. Never was an
opportunity. Oh, never waste an opportunity. No one was the perfect tool during, during the, during the
games, which no one knew was were happening. ‘cause No one had heard of Wuhan before this. Unless
you, you know, your Chinese, local Chinese restaurant is like Wuhan Noodle shop. The Future of Health
Summit takes place in Washington, DC And by the way, Mike, Mike Bryant could, could give like 50 Ted
Talks on this without notes.

(00:10:34):

The Future of Health Summit takes place in Washington. And on, on the 29th, | think a Sunday night,
Fauci takes part in a panel with five other flu experts, a whole bunch of NGOs and injection pushers. And
they, they, they say out loud to the C-span audience on one of these panels that, like, if you were, if you
were feeling like you couldn't sleep at three in the morning, you'd turn on C-span, probably C-span, two
or three, and you'd fall asleep. Well, this one was more interesting than all that they admit that they,
they, that they need to make the flu seem, Fauci says this as dangerous and as scary as aids in cancer.
That's the one to have the public perception. Fauci in this thing admits their focus, grouping diseases,
focus grouping. They're doing something. They probably hired Luntz personally to do this.

(00:11:32):

| don't know that for a fact. But Lu Frank Luntz the guy | came up with, death tax, climate change, all
that. The, he, he's the the, the genius messaging guy. | think his thumbprints are all over this thing. In
terms of kill grandma, social distance, all these things that we were, all the words we were saying over
and over again. They, they are so clever and catchy that | just, | was seeing lunch flash before my eyes,
which is not a very pretty site all, all through 2020. Like, kill grandma. Who the hell thought of that? So
at this summit, they announced that they are going to roll out the mRNA vaccine, but at the time, they
were calling it the Universal Flu Shot. They did not call it Covid shot. And they were complaining about
the miserable market. Saturation of the flu shot a mere 23%.

(00:12:30):
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So they needed they, and they, and using too many eggs. And, which is partly | think why eggs are so
expensive right now. That, but even though the hot shot of the day is not an egg-based vaccine they
were saying, nah, we, we don't like these egg egg vaccines anymore. We need to do this using digital
technology. So remember, this is on, they announced this to the world two weeks after event 2 0 1,
which no one had heard of, and then hardly anyone. And then they come out with this announcement
on CSPAN on 10 29. By the way, at the Milken Institute, Michael Milken of junk bond fame, felon, felon,
financial conspirator of the Milken Institute is basically designed as kind of greenwashing, the Milken
family name. That's where they're holding this at a place named after one of the biggest financial
scammers of the 1980s. Wow. Yes. Milken, who, who heard all old people, old, old, old people who read
newspapers. So so then it's only a month between there and their claim first patient. So, you know, oh,
by the way, | mean, talk about setup. November 7th, the next pandemic appears featuring Bill Gates. So
twice Netflix was used as a platform to roll out the, the, the narrative Gates

Alec Zeck (00:13:57):

Know so much has happened the last three years that | had completely forgot about this. But this is so
right, this, | remember my wife and | seeing this pull up on Netflix, and we were like, what the heck is
this?

Eric Coppolino (00:14:08):

Yeah, this is why the chronology is so, is such a trip basically. And, and putting this stuff together was
mind boggling. So the next pandemic, and this is one of two, two times Netflix was used to feed, feed
this massive psychological operation. So there, there, there's there's Mr. Gates and all's glory. Okay? So
in December, here is the symptom onset date of the first person claimed to have suffer from a disease,
but none of it by acclaim virus. They didn't have a name for it. But none of the index patients, family
members developed fever. Any other respiratory symptoms? No epidemiological link was found. No one
had any contact with the, with the market, but they claimed that he had was the first person with this
virus. Now he is, to my knowledge, not the unidentified 61 year old patient used used by the fan Wu
team, the, the fan Wu team.

(00:15:17):

We'll get to there, we'll get there, we'll get there. So also of, of of great importance, on the same day,
China passes a new vaccine law, the Vaccine administration law, which essentially was to ban black
market vaccines. So China's, China's like, on one hand it's completely totalitarian. On the other hand it's
the wild West. And so there were a lot of expats in particular who were going to like boutique vaccine
clinics. And, you know, getting in <laugh>, getting injected with like mystery juice. God knows what. So
here, you know, here's interesting one that | cannot trace back to its original source, but we have the
guote a newspaper called The Citizen in New Zealand, the Chinese Ambassador to South Africa. Chen
Zong said the local government in China got the first Covid report on December 29, second December
2nd, 2019, they got samples of the first Covid patients on the 30th. I'm not sure whether that's 30th of
November or the 30th of of, of December. But no one should be talking about anyone or anything on
December 2nd. Nobody has any way to know anything that's going on unless you were in the plan.

(00:16:42):

So the, the reason why the vaccine law is so important is to my thinking, because these vaccines make
people sick. And they, and this is centered, a lot of it is in, is in Wuhan. Okay? So there's AGL Global
Vaccine Summit on the second that was long planned in Geneva. They're having a lot of, they're always

having meetings in Switzerland. Impeachment hearings begin involving the Ukraine affair on the fourth.
So this is the, the American public is riveted to Adam Schiff, pharmaceutical rep senator from the
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pharmaceutical companies, Adam Schiff, holding these good looking on their face hear hearings, right?
Everybody was all riled up about this. So then from here on, it's pretty much straight propaganda. The,
the, the N | H timeline is rife with all kinds of claims and people rushing the hospitals in, in, in, in Wuhan.
And the, and the thing that's clear, once you actually look at the numbers, and you actually look at what
is documented besides these generic statements, is there was not an outbreak of anything in China.
There was only a lockdown in China.

(00:18:00):

So, so then all through the month of December, you're hearing 41 cases. 41 cases 40. Can you see that?
41 cases? Yep. 41 cases. Okay. 41 cases. They, that number holds steady pretty much through the
beginning of 2020. Now, this is crazy. Now we, we've so here's crazy this on December 9th, John o
Looney, who we've met previously, he's the whistleblowing mortician in England. And he checked his
mortuary log for me. And he said that he went to pick up a body, Mr. Jones, | called him in the American
ary industry industry at, at a hospital, specifically Northampton General. And in, in hospitals in England,
they have what are called rest chapels. Maybe they've got an equivalent in the United States, but it's
almost like a funeral home in the hospital where they move a recently deceased person so the person
can be with their loved one's body in arrest chapel in the hospital.

(00:19:06):

And he went by one of those. And the whole thing was in biohazard, it was dressed up as biohazard. And
and this is on the 9th of December. There's absolutely no reason for this. And he said, in 16 years of
picking up deceased individuals, it was the first time he'd ever seen such a thing in 16 years. As he, he
makes the fu he makes the hospital runs himself. They don't have drivers to it. He goes and fetches the,
the, the, his patients, his clients himself. And he said that this, the d c passed away on November 27th,
and they would not allow the family time to visit. They contacted me some days later and | collected
their loved one, a woman on the 9th of December. And that's when he saw this and they would not let
them visit. So this is in early December of 2019.

(00:20:02):

So, so the word was leaking out in England. And England becomes a central place where this whole story
is planted for several reasons that we'll we'll see when we go out about five or six more weeks. So now
they go through this routine of, you know, more people sick, more people sick, blah, blah, blah. And one
document | have on December 11th, virologists are claiming to have 200 variants of a virus that hasn't
been named, and from which nobody has known to have died. 200 variants on December 11th, 2019. |
mean, talk about throwing enough shit against the wall. And so this, we can skip this editor's note here.
So now there's, now on the 12th, there's 59 patients. This is still not, you know, as Gerald, Gerald Ty's
trans journal said from from January, it said like you know, 59 patients sick with sick with the flu, 1.2
billion. Okay?

Alec Zeck (00:21:11):

And when they say unexplained viral pneumonia, | would imagine if it's not just conjecture speculation,
the unexplained, what they're likely referring to in that case, | would imagine is that they, they tested
one or maybe some of these people for so-called known viruses.

Eric Coppolino (00:21:32):
Oh yeah. And,

Alec Zeck (00:21:33):
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And they came back negative for so-called known viruses as if that's the only cause of pneumonia, which
is an absurd presupposition absurd of itself. And thank you. They're like, oh, we need to sequence the
genetic material.

Eric Coppolino (00:21:45):

That is, that is great. That answers the question how it's unexplained. I've got, I've got that editor's note
there. So | should, I'm, you get, you're gonna get a little footnote in there. You're explaining the
unexplained, alright, so house judiciary committee, blah, blah, blah, they're ramping up the
impeachment they're ramping it up, right? So you gotta remember, the entire American public is riveted
by this Trump derangement syndrome is at it's all time high. People think finally one of the bad guys is
getting his comeuppance. And you know, there, there, there's not a a, a Twitter in the world that's not
tuned, at least in the States. Okay? So, so here's where we start getting into the sampling. Here's where
we start getting into the weeds of who and what all this is about. So they're taking samples here on the
21st.

(00:22:46):

There's an incident drill on the 23rd. Now, one thing in my long history of covering non-existent false
flag incidents is you, you, your clue of false flag is always the drill. There's always a drill. There was a
NORAD drill on September 11th, 2001, consisting of four hijacked airplanes. There was a drill on seven
seven in London involving the same four metro stations where there were incidents on seven seven,
there was a drill on seven seven. So what ha this, the, the f fact of the drill allows them to the purveyors
of these things to confuse participants so that the participants think they're preparing for a drill. It's
kinda like Enders game. They, they think it's a game, but it's reality. And so that's how they, that's how
they handle one of the need to know situations. Okay? So now, |, | am not there, there are, I'm still
ironing out inconsistencies in this.

(00:23:55):

And after like two and a half years, | thought, all right, let's give it a rest. So and there are diversity of
sources and some of the sources conflict, and you have to do a lot of sorting it out. | mean, this is
complicated, right? There's no really getting to the bottom of this. And |, and |, | think that they're all
kind of confused about what was going on too. But the reported sampling day forM 90894 7, that is
to say the fan woo, patient is on, on this date. But the conflict comes in when David Rasnick explains
that this, this claimed first index patient was very sick, but it might've been a 61 year old. So, we'll, we'll,
again, you know, | have not been able to ni pin all of this down, but the important thing to remember is
none of it's true. It's, it's all just public relations. It's all just set up to have something to have scientific
papers on file that they can just hang their coat on. So, so there's this 1 41 year old patient who may end
upasM908947, okay? Now, at the end of the year the, the n | H is claiming four cases linked to the
wet market claim to have been the source of the virus.

Alec Zeck (00:25:23):
And that's the ni h in the us,

Eric Coppolino (00:25:24):

Correct? Yeah. Yep. National Institute of Health. Now, here, | think is an essential piece of propaganda.
Dr. Lee Wang Lang an an eye surgeon in Wuhan sees the, he's the guy who sends a message to medic
medics saying There's seven cases of sars of Wuhan Hospital all connected to the market. He is, he is
called up by the Chinese Communist Party. He is censured. And then he's last seen wearing oxygen and
dying. And he becomes the first face, he, he becomes the first face of Covid.
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Alec Zeck (00:26:01):

| wanna make a point here. So this situation with Dr. Lee, | remember this specifically because from the
more conspiratorial, you know, alternative side, it seemed like they intentionally, they being the Chinese
Communist Party intentionally killed this guy because many of us thought he was telling quote true
information, right? Because at the same time, this is ac accompanied by the, what | now consider to be
propaganda of Chinese people dropping dead in the streets, right? Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>. And at the
same time, the US media wasn't really covering this. There was, there was very scamp like minimal
coverage of this situation, which |, at the time and many other people took as, oh my God, the US media
isn't covering this because they're trying to cover up that there was a virus that was made in a lab in
Wuhan. And this Dr. Lee is being intentionally killed. Because it seems as if he's starting to, to sort of
lend credence to that idea. And that's, that's what was sort of in the minds of much of the alternative
side at this point in time, while this is happening in the mainstream, which | just think is a really
interesting thing when it comes to the, the propaganda behind this whole situation.

Eric Coppolino (00:27:24):

Yeah. And | think that now every last thing is suspect as propaganda. So now the, the number now, you
see, like, have in bold here the different numbers. There's a lot of conflicts in the there's a lot of conflicts
in the numbers, right? But the number 44 cases keeps coming back. 41 44, you see that? Keep repeating
mm-hmm. <Affirmative> back up to 44 cases on, on the 30th. Now we're on the, the 31st. The first the
first claim of censorship on y y content was censored. A broad scope of censored ¢ Ovid 19 con content
wasn't called C Ovid 19 then, but it was

Alec Zeck (00:28:13):

Novel coronavirus, something to that effect. Yeah,

Eric Coppolino (00:28:15):

This is, so this is ex post will Bill Houston hates when the thing is called C Ovid 19 before it is, is that, but
this is just quoting something slightly retroactively saying that they were suppressing so suppressing the
truth. So my observation at the end of 2019 is the claimed early cases were random and not clusters,
families, villages, or people with actual documented contact with one another. And where there is
contact, it's often there's no spread. The claim of community spread is taken seriously though, right?
This is somehow taken seriously, even though there, there isn't any. And the, the, the first claim point
source is the market. And that's said to be a super spreader event. Now, very quickly on, we'll get, we'll
get to how the market theory is, is demolished, and how the lab leak takes over in January in, in the
public. Now mind you, this was also in late December. No one remembers this, but this was in Australia
was on fire. They were, | had clients down there writing to me and, and telling me they were locked in
their houses with air filters on because the, the whole swath of the country was on fire.

(00:29:32):

It's always interesting to look at what was not going on. Then there's Chinese New Year, that's later in
the month. Oh, it was on the 25th. Ah, so there was a, a full moon that weekend. All right? So January
1st, until this date, the number of people reported remains unknown, but consensus is around 41. So
keep watching that number. 41, 41. Now, you would think by this time, you know, they're about to
declare a global pandemic. They can do better than 41. 41 people are sick in one, in one country, in one
city with 10 million people with more, more air pollution than, you know, queens known pathogen ruled
out by China. It must be a novel virus. So one thing we keep forgetting is, and I, | know that we're under
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globalism and all of that, but that this looks to me like economic warfare by China against the United
States, with the use of conspirators in the United States.

(00:30:35):

I mean, | have very simple theory of this, which is, was just a, it was, it was China nuking us without any
nukes and all, all they needed, they already owned. We, we were already wondering what they were
gonna do with all this shit they owned in the, in the United States. Well, now we're seeing what they do
with it, like zoom and everything. So and, and then they're, they're in with, with Hopkins and, and w e f
this whole thing is, is multinationals, but it's all born. The story comes out of China, which means it is all
about the C C P. This is incredibly important to, to, to remind, remember. Okay, so now there's a lot of
inside baseball here. So he, here, this is I'm still sorting this out. Gen Bank receives, but doesn't publish.
The first receives a claim, viral sequence, MN 9 08 9 4 7. This is the famous sequence cited by the CD C
to this day, and the f d A and cited by Corman and Roston to this day, right in the, well, that, that paper's
kind of dead in the water, but still, they, they mention it and it's still, and,

Alec Zeck (00:31:48):

And for those who are watching the, the Corman Roston paper real quick is, is the paper that set the
precedent for the testing protocol for virtually the entire

Eric Coppolino (00:31:59):

World? Yeah, we'll get there in a second. We're, we're coming. It's only two weeks away. And then
basically the story's over on January 31st, in my opinion, E everything that was said was said, and
everything that could be done was done, and it's all reruns after January 31st. So Gen bank gets this
sequence, but it's kept quiet. And then, okay, now this is worth here. This will give you an idea of how
complicated this is. So this is from my sequencing editor who, who doesn't like to be talked about? 41
year old patient sampled for the fan. Woo paper. The woo paper, the woo paperis MN 90894 7 is not
the same one for the Ren paper. They both have 41 year old male patients. But they're in different
hospitals, different admission dates and so forth. And | have a theory why they're, why they're doing all
this concerning the Ren sequences. Lili Ren, it's not completely clear from which patient the original
sample comes. There are five patients and five sequences numbered one to five. So the logical
conclusion is that sequence one comes from patient one, but maybe not.

(00:33:19):

They refer to patients four and five as if the first sequence would contain mostly patient four reads and
a little bit of patient five reads. So you don't know that you don't know what they're doing. Th this is not,
there's no chain of custody on these samples. Samples without chain of custody are invalid. |, | can't just
send dirt to a lab and claim he came from East Palestine. I've gotta have proof that he came from East
Palestine. There's gotta be at least the semblance of proof. Somebody videotaping the sample. And a
couple of witnesses, father McGill Cudi, you know, rabbi Schloss, and they all sign a thing that says, yes,
we witnessed some weird astrologer, investigative reporter taking these samples. They videotape it, and
then they march to the FedEx place and they send them, nah, that's what we required of us for them.
Nah, whatever. Maybe a little bit of patient one, maybe a little patient four, a little patient, five, a little
monkey puss, a little cow puss, a little poison here, an antibiotic there in Presto change. You've got a
virus. So now <laugh>, now it's already, we're already into January, and they're still talking 59 patients,
44 cases, 11 patients are ill, but 33 are stable. Nobody's died. What is the big deal?

(00:34:47):

You following me? There's nothing happening.
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Alec Zeck (00:34:51):

| mean, this, this is, this is over a month later at this point from the initial so-called outbreak and the
initial patients. And there, there, there's nothing. And especially what stuck out to me here is that one of
the initial patients, none of his family members developed any sort of disease symptoms. That's the

Eric Coppolino (00:35:12):

First one. They were all fine. Yeah. Yeah. | mean, but this is as ridiculous as testing negative 18 times.
And being said, you're positive. Yeah, we, we are just in com. A completely upside down existence here.
Okay? So January 7th, rigorous test. No other practices successfully identify the virus. Come on. This is
Mad Magazine. This is not, this is like a parody. Okay? So here, Rasnick chimes in. | had to can you give a
little background on who Dave Ra Rasnick is? Yeah. So Rasnick was one of the first people to work on
AIDS drugs, and then he realized the whole thing was a scam. And and is, is | don't know exactly what his
relationship to the Perth group was, but he's one of the early people who figured out that there, there
was no h | V virus and there was no outbreak of H | V and his interviews on the subject or, or Grayden.

(00:36:14):

He's the one who talks about AIDS topic at the end of his zip code, which it shouldn't do just like, you
know, just like the, the, the, the deaths from so-called Covid in, in New York City, stop at the Bronx line.
And, and, and I'm, I'm in a, I'm in the outermost suburb of New York City, and there were buses running
all through March and April, or certainly February and March, and there was nothing going on up here.
And if there was some kind of a super spreading thing, then all, all those commuters on, on the bus that,
you know, there, there should have been you know, carnage appeared, but no. Okay, so, so it's worth,
you know, you kind of have to, this is all better in written form because of the, the, the technical detail
involved and the need to cross-reference. So all | can really do in a talk like this is warm up the subject
and maybe, you know, maybe you know enough, but this chronology is here to read the thing and, and
study it.

(00:37:21):

So the, but, but, so now in January, there's two stages of the rollout. There's the, the virus rollout
around the, around the 10th for, for example, they publish China publishes MN 9 0 8 9 4 7 on January
10th, China, China publishes the thing, whatever the hell it is, you can trust it about as much as you can,
trust some, some slop in a can coming outta China. And, and you know, this is the place we, we wonder
if we're eating cats and dogs. And so this is a product of China, but they had help. We lee win Lang same
day. Dr. Lee is, starts coughing. He tests negative Chinese people are all close to their family. Nobody
mentions his parents. Okay? So then comes I'm looking for when 4 02 1 2 3 slips in. That's the, that's the
bouncing ball. Good. Okay. So now we're on the 11th, right?

(00:38:36):

And the, the W H O now announces they've got the culprit, and they're referringto MN 90894 7,
which is not the vision medicals team. This is the important thing. The, the, the, the fir the real first
sequence, which | have to find the document, which says, this went up one day before everything else,
or was released one day before everything else, ha ha is the one with the financial disclosures that come
out in May A that look like Enron. But the four oh MN 9 0 8 9 4 7 has a much cleaner look. The, the, the
composition of the research team looks. It doesn't mention <laugh>, it, it doesn't mention crack and
software from Johns Hopkins. But my theory is that the real template virusis misis 4 02 1 2 3. And that
everything has to kind of line up with402 1 2 3. And we know that 4 0 2 1 2 3 was made with clay
exclusion software. Now maybe, maybe somebody like Mike would be better at, at describing that. And,
and maybe, | don't know if he even has been through this sequence of events. You know, this was all
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done by my group and |, | import it here. Really, | bring the whole thing with me, a few other things. But
on the 11th, they're rolling it out. And | remember the who is owned by Gates, he gives like 400 million
to the World Health Organizations. That's a Gates property.

(00:40:19):

And and they're rolling it out, and then these sequences start to come in. And now, so here is so now
this researcher indicates the report of the very first claim detection of SARS Cov to two is using Kraken
two. And that's4 0212340212 3. That's the vision medical's, little winder mountain dog. We're
strangling the baby in the cradle team, right? Thi this is the real propaganda arm, but there's a switch
somehow. And m everyone's heard MN 9 0 8 9 4 7. That's the one that gets famous. And, and | think this
is because of who was on the Vision medical's team, the en the Enron financial disclosures. So the, the,
now the sequences are flying in the door.

(00:41:16):

Th then th this, this is out of the Corman Drost and paper. No, this is from the WR paper. Sorry. Now,
this is interesting. |, | believe that the, that that the 4 0 2 1 2 3 patient, the vision, medical patient,
number five, is the first reported to die. They've got to have a dead body. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>,
they, they can't be saying that the, the person was resurrected and then helped channel the book of
Revelation. The person's gotta be dead and gone. And so that's the first reported death, the 61 year old
patient. And | don't think this is the, | don't think this is the index case, because that index case is listed
as having no other illnesses, whereas the first reported death had chronic liver disease and abdominal
tumors, but the cause of death that's distributed to 21 to 2019 N C O V. So here, | think this is crucial,
and this is kind of your index patient, right? Even though it's number five in one of many papers that
come out that month or, or filed Metagenomic transcripts claimed to be genomes. He has
comorbidities. They, they can't, they can't kill anybody with this thing who's not nearly already dead.

(00:42:43):

I mean, what kind of war is that? By the time of his death, he had respiratory failure, severe pneumonia,
septic shock, and multiple organ failure. Sounds like rem Desi severe. It's interesting. You wanna Kkill
somebody, make 'em look like they died of a virus, give 'em a little rem dessi virus.

Alec Zeck (00:43:03):

It's interesting

Eric Coppolino (00:43:05):

That one, the multiple organ failures listed. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>.

Alec Zeck (00:43:11):

Well, you know, what's also interesting about this is again, this is, this is coming in terms of the
chronology, after there was already video footage coming from China, you know, cell phone, video
footage, and yeah. Surveillance video footage of people dropping dead in the streets. And again, this is
the first claimed death. Yeah. So that's what's really interesting about this, which it shows that that was
propaganda.

Eric Coppolino (00:43:33):

Totally. Yeah. And, and, and Italy is really, Italy is where they shot the movie. That's why I'm calling Covid
a spaghetti western is because <laugh>, they shot in Italy, <laugh>, but they claimed
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Alec Zeck (00:43:49):
It

Eric Coppolino (00:43:49):
Was gonna happen in the United States.

Alec Zeck (00:43:53):

<Laugh> spaghetti Western. I've never heard that before.

Eric Coppolino (00:43:56):

Well, spaghetti Western is a kind of a western that was shot in Italy, where sometimes Portugal or
something, but it, but they're planning, it's the Wild West with Billy the kid or somebody like that riding
around on his horse <laugh>. But it's shot in Italy. So that, that's what | concluded after my big
contribution to Mike Bryant's article about Italy, besides putting it all together, was | was the photo
editor. And I'm looking at these pictures thinking, wow, I've seen this all before. Wow, this is like my life
flashing before my eyes. Well, it was all spring of 2020. We were seeing these pictures all from lItaly, and
they were using to terrorize New York in particular. A lot of us Italians are here. Okay? so now we also
have, there's a lot of first claim sequences, and | mean, you should see the material.

(00:44:52):

| put this together from, | mean, this, this was, this was really like taking a salad bar and making itinto a
garden to, to put this all back together. It was really like reassembling broken glass. So <laugh> we're
back to 41 cases. Ah, what is up with that number? 41? Yeah. What is up with that? Well, they must
have maybe | focus group that, you know, maybe, maybe Lu got a focus. They did a focus group. They
called him up. He's like, sure, Elena, they're 50,000 on me. I'll get you a focus group on what's the best
number. So maybe it was con considered the most convincing number. Maybe they consulted a
numerologist. Maybe they, maybe they went to Chinatown and found a fortune teller. So they're up to
41, still at 41 cases here, all the way on the 1241 confirmed cases, one death, a patient with underlying
serious underlying medical conditions and no reported cases outside of Wuhan.

(00:45:55):

The, the chronology is impossible. Impossible. And in all their old virus propaganda, like if you look into
the history of aids, you'll find out that, that they thought it was bouncing around Africa in the 1950s.
And then there's the famous case of the kid in Chicago who, who later his blood test, h i v positive in
1968. So there, the previous virus narrative, | mean, and now | know, | know vi, | mean, | know virology
is completely bullshit, but, but under the previous fictional <laugh> back in volume one there, they're all
saying, well, it was circulating in the population and horses were making out with ducks. And then
people would make out with the horses, and then the people would make out with pigs, and the ducks
would make out with the pigs. And then, oh, you've got a, an outbreak. All of a sudden here it goes from
41 cases and one death to a global pandemic in like 20 minutes.

(00:47:07):

Okay? So there, contact tracing and more sequences are coming out. And this MN 9 0 8 9 4 7 thingy is, is
got four versions, the original vision one, two, and three. And we're trying to mash these up. Now, the
thing is, even if you know how to read those A, B, D, G things, it's all bullshit anyway, so it doesn't
matter. They're all, they're, they're just typing basically <laugh>, they're just typing this shit up. So now
700 contacts are traced. Respiratory wards begin reaching capacity. This is one of these tremendous lies
repeated over and over and over again of respiratory wards reaching capacity. Well, how, how full were
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they before they were reaching capacity? What do they have? One bed left or, or, or two beds left? And
we know in the United States, these ICUs have extremely low capacities to begin with. And our friend
Jeremy Hammond, remember him, he had a report that came out in 2020 where he clipped all the
headlines of hospitals reaching capacity, going back years.

(00:48:21):

That that's his one positive contribution to this. And it's quite funny to see the same lie being told every
year, especially in election years in the, in the United ha, even years, hospitals reaching capacity,
hospitals reaching capacity. And | mean, by the way | was unfortunate to have someone fairly important
in my life be in the hospital with a serious illness right, right around this time. And his wife, who's kind of
a tough broad by, but it likely she would not be offended by that said to the nurses, so, you know, what,
what, what's going on? And she personally saw the empty | C u Wow. Empty, empty, empty in the spring
of, of 2020 here. It was here in Kingston, but still empty | C U. And they, well, I'm jumping ahead, but at
one point they were claiming there were like 600 patients in the mid Hudson Valley.

(00:49:19):

And | call <laugh> sick in the hospital with Covid, and | called up Kingston Hospital, and the, and the
administrator laughed. Wow, laughed when | said, well, the governor said today there's like 575 cases
and she cracked up. Okay? And this is at the only hospital in, there's two hospitals in Nostra County, but
one doesn't really count. Ellenville Hospital. Don't go there. Okay? So they're re they're now, they're
updating, they're, they're updating this magical first gen metagenomic program. Why are they
upgrading it? | don't understand this. They keep revising it. They keep changing their story on this thing,
and they settle on MN 90894 7 0.2. That's the one currently still advertised on the C D C. Why not 0.3?
Why? Why are they still using why are they still using 0.2? Okay? So essentially, just to sum up what they
have done the weekend of January, it was a very big weekend in astrology, but very big weekend in
astrology and does not surprise me.

(00:50:31):

On and around January 12th, they roll out the virus. They've got a, a chain of custody on a, the pretend.
It, it's almost, it reminds me of a, a, a method in real estate fraud. You, you own a home, so you know
what a quick claim deeded is. Yep. It's not a, what's the other kind guarantee, warranty, deed, whatever
a quick claim is. I don't own the building I'm sitting in, but you can buy a quick claim deed for me for this
building where I'm giving up any right title and interest. And then you can sell a quick claim deeded to
Mike Stone. Mike Stone can sell to Christine Massey. Christine Massey can sell to our friend Dia over
here. And they create a false chain of title when no one, no one owns any part of it. That's what this
looks like to me. They're just passing around the pipe, they're all getting stoned on their different
viruses. And by, by the 12th and 13th, they've got a culprit for something that isn't even happening.

(00:51:33):

So then on the 13th, the W h o has a telecom teleconference, the first teleconference with the
Diagnostic Global Network. The Ministry of Public Health in Thailand reports an imported PCR positive.
Now, around this time, the, the first published test, the assay PCR protocol, the corpsman roston
protocol is is circulating. So if, if you're like Zimbabwe and, and you're worried about <laugh>, the
coronavirus, 'cause you heard of it because you're the Zimbabwe Ministry of Health, and you call up
Teros and say, Hey, Teros, help me. They'll send you the Corman Roston test. The Corman roston test is
complete garbage debunked down to the last word. But that's the assay going around. It is designed to
get false positives. It can do nothing else. No cycle threshold set, completely arbitrary. The whole thing
is completely arbitrary, by the way, | mean, Americans are sports fans, and | like sports metaphors more
than | like sport, like sports, like football.
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(00:52:50):

| do like baseball. But no one would tolerate this on the golf course. No one would tolerate this at a
baseball game. Oh, a game with no rules. A, a game where the, the Yankees come into the game with a
hundred runs, which is kind of how it is. Anyway no one would, no one would put up with this in sports,
right? Something so essentially meaningless as sports. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>. So now, now they're
rolling it out to the public. They're tweeting. Von Ker Cove makes her appearance, her first, her first
appearance, von Ker cove. She makes a little mistake. She, | don't think she knew her proper role. She's
very important person in, in the W H o. And she said, well, she gives a series of tweets, this w h o tweet,
| should say. This was von Ker cove, preliminary investi investigations, find no clear evidence of human
to human transmission.

(00:53:52):

Then they walk it back and then, and von Ker Cove, who | think tweeted it the first time, says, well, well,
well, it's possible. It's possible. It's possible. Wow. That, that, so they can't get their story straight. And
and this is a, a classic propaganda technique of making people confused and demoralized, and you don't
know the truth, so you assume the worst. So get this, so on January 18th. January 18th, now, right?
They've, they've got this whole yarn, they're, they're coming out with the Journal of Medical Virology,
writes an article saying that of the original 41 cases, only 15 actually tested positive. Does it bend your
mind? Yeah, it's unbeliev. They're claiming laboratory confirmed cases, laboratory confirmed cases. Oh
my God. They're filing <laugh>, they're filing sequences left, right, and center only 15 test positive.
They've gotta be thinking we need a better test protocol. We've gotta get, we've gotta, we need a fluffer
on the set.

(00:55:00):

So this, this to me, is one of the really big giveaways here that know, they're, they're claiming they're, |
mean, they're about to go global with this and only 15, only 15 tests positive to their horseshit test.
Here's where it gets good on. And, and, and by the way, the world the World Economic Forum is
meeting in Davos this weekend. This is the big Davos conference, right? Where the chairman of the
world are all gonna get together and watch the fireworks. You gotta imagine <laugh>, they're a, they're
the hotel conference room. They've got TVs, they've got every kind of iPad ever invented. They're
watching all 50 Twitter channels. And they're, they're watching it. Like, have you ever been to Vegas
where they have the, the room where you can bet on any sport? Yep. You know, you wanna bet on like
little League Baseball and Peoria, lllinois.

(00:56:06):

You can 'cause it's legal in Vegas that | imagine they had a kind of a place like that set up. 'cause What
the hell else are they gonna do? Okay, so they're getting together. We're gonna, we're gonna get to that
in a second. Now, the U ss a reports, its first confirmed case. Hmm. The only available assay at this time
is the Corman Roston assay completely discredited. That's the German test. Those of you who are
aficionados of this, the Cherry te test, the German test, the W h O test and the Corman Roston test are
all the same thing.

(00:56:47):

Chaite is the German c d c. Corman is the leader of that, probably still is to this day. | haven't heard that
he was fired. The Corman Roston paper is submitted for peer review to journal called Eurosurveillance,
and this becomes the public scientific face of the whole thing and also the Achilles heel of the whole

thing. And we're almost done because |, as far as I'm concerned, the game is over on January 31st, it's
submitted to Eurosurveillance for peer review and published less than 48 hours later, someone who's
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familiar with the process. It might've been ke Kevin Corbett said, this is not even enough time to typeset
it.

Alec Zeck (00:57:30):

Yeah, it's unbelievable. This was peer reviewed and <laugh> 48

Eric Coppolino (00:57:33):

Hours peer. No, this was peer reviewed. Like they, they flipped a coin and both had heads on both sides
for sure.

Alec Zeck (00:57:40):

And that's why I'm saying peer review and air quotes, the, the pointis in 48 hours,

Eric Coppolino (00:57:44):

48 hours, yeah. Over the weekend. | think that's going on over the weekend. Yeah. So on this day, on the
day Corman Roston is submitted, there were a total of six deaths in the entire world according to B B C.
The authors of the corpsman roston paper assume a challenge for public health laboratories when
there's nothing going on. There's only six claim of six dead people. But the Corman Ston paper is all
about it. But this to me, reminds me of, and I've, | have seen this video of Fox News Baltimore
announcing W World Trade Center seven falling down right before it happened. And they're saying, well,
they're sitting there, you know, the man and the woman Fox News style. Well, we've just received word.
Another building in New York has fallen down. This is very tragic. And they've got the green screen
behind the, of the, of the New York skyline

Alec Zeck (00:58:43):

Live too,

Eric Coppolino (00:58:43):

Right? Live, of course. And about 30 seconds after the guy announces that it has fallen down, it falls
down and with a perfectly strayed face, he says, oh, there it goes. Yeah. | mean, this is pure 1984. Yeah.
And it <laugh>, we're in this world where what order things happen in doesn't matter. That's why the
chronology is so radical. That's why the chronology is so crucial, because when you put things in order,
you're going from random movie stills to suddenly you can see the movie and it gets better. It gets
better. So they submit this paper, there's seven deaths. They're saying there's gonna be a strain on the
laboratory testing system, and then the, the Davos boys get together in, in, in, in Switzerland, the World
Economic Forum co-sponsored event 2 0 1. And then what happens is a coordinated rollout get ready.
So now, this is one of my favorite things.

(00:59:45):

On January 22nd, Wuhan ban bans the sale and breeding of wild animals, it's like, wow, they were in a
big hurry. <Laugh> we're already two months into the thing. And I'm like, oh, we forgot Toban the sale
of breeding of wild animals. Oh, no more bush meat. Sorry. the w h o claims there's transmission from
person to person. Teros convened in emergency council meeting to assess whether the outbreak
consists con it should be considered a public health emergency, all the same. You gotta see this is all
happening right at the same time. And you could say, well, that, that shows you how real it was. But
nothing, nothing ever moves this fast. Hmm. So <laugh> they get together with their thing, they're
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gonna convene in 10 days. Trump says, this is the famous quote, we have it totally under control. Right
around the same time, | think, look, I'm not a big Trump fan, but it is clear he knew what was going on.

(01:00:53):

Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>, he keeps dropping these little hints like this. And | don't think this is ne this is
necessarily political speech. | think that somebody was saying to him, look man, you gotta play the part,
but this is complete garbage. He had to, had to know this Next <laugh> next comes on the 22nd, another
Netflix documentary comes out. This is the coordinated media rollout on the 22nd. Had to prevent an
outbreak. All about zoonotic. You know, a lot of pictures of farms here. January 23rd, 17 deaths
reported worldwide. All of them in China, typo there, all of them, all of them in Wuhan. They locked
down a city of about 10 million people with just 17 deaths. Now, do the math. A on a death rate of a
city, that large 17 people have died in a two month crisis. They, they had more people dying in motor
scooter accidents.

(01:02:02):

Yeah, it's unbelievable. Alright, now this is the first public, really public lab release rollout. January 23.
Again, Davos is meeting daily mail reports that in 27, that experts warned three years earlier that a virus
could leak from a lab in Wuhan. There's a lot going on in Wuhan. There's the market, there's the vaccine
program, there's there, there's two labs. There's the BSL three and, and a BSL four, and there's the
World Military Games. So this is being, this is being constructed like a set on a sound stage. Mm-Hmm.
<affirmative> made for Hulu. Okay. Then magically, the Corman Roston paper is published detection of
19 20 19. Novel coronavirus by realtime, verse transcription. PCR is published, and they admit the
establishment, invalidation of diagnostic workflow was designed in the absence of available virus
isolates for patient specimens. They based it on their 2003 model. | mean, hell, even Subaru doesn't do
that. At least they'll, they'll base the 2003 on, on the 2020 on the 2017 model. Here they're dusting off a
17 year old in silico virus, another computer printout which always remind me of you're not, you're,
you're, you're a little younger than me, but when | was a kid, the, |, there were this, this tractor paper on
computers with the green and white stripes. It was tractor paper, it was like this wide, and it had
perforations on the side.

Alec Zeck (01:03:47):
Oh yes, yes, yes,

Eric Coppolino (01:03:48):

Yes. And you could make a picture of like an old car. You know, this somebody had written, it was like
the first ever jpeg but when you look at it, it's like punctuation mark, question mark, exclamation point,
random letters of the alphabet. That's what these sequences are. So the corman draws in, paper comes
out, and now it's all official. It's all official. Then at the same time, footage of an article called revolting
footage shows Chinese women eating a whole bat at a fancy restaurant as Chinese linked as chi, as
scientists linked the deadly coronavirus to the, to, to the flying mammals. But the, the, the bat soup was
eaten in Micronesia in 2017, but it's put out as a, as bat soup being eaten during a pandemic said to be
caused by bats. Bats are gonna come into the picture right away. And

Alec Zeck (01:04:46):

You're talking about this video footage? This video footage is from Micronesia in 2017.

Eric Coppolino (01:04:50):
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That's right. It's like 3000 miles away from China, like somewhere in the middle of the Pacific Ocean, and
it's a blogger. So we got this right from her, her blog. So she's not Chinese. There, there's the there's the
image. You don't eat bats in China. | have a friend who lived on the ground in China for many years you
know, ordinary Jewish girl, but she could speak Chinese. And she got along with Chinese people, and she
was berating on Facebook saying, absolutely not, bats are not eaten in China. And | said, well, a lot of
things happen in China. And she said, yeah, but eating bats is not one of them. Wow. It's culturally
forbidden in China to eat bats. We found two places in the world that eat bats. Apparently Micronesia is
one and some like jungle, jungle tribe in Vietnam eats bats.

(01:05:37):

Okay, so here's where, so now, now they've got a virus that's come out around the 12th and they've got
the Corman Roston paper comes out, they've planted the lab leak, and now it's World War Flu in the
Scottish Sun, the sun, probably British Sun, same articles, SOWE Sun, that one, the, the, the, the, the
flaming tabloid of all British tabloids. Kind of, kind of the, the National Enquirer or the Weekly World
News, but pretending to be real world War Flu on January 23rd. Well, that's it. The feeding frenzy
begins. Danger quarantine. They're calling it a snake bug. Kill 17, all of them in China and infects 10,000
bullshit. Positives. Huh? Now let's see what it says. Who makes his first cameo? Professor Ferguson,
who's gotten everything else wrong in his entire life? Ferguson's job, he's funded by Gates, millions of
dollars at the Imperial College London. He's got this kind of infectious disease unit at Imperial College, of
course, funded by Gates. But no one says that he's a ringer. That's his job. On our list, we're having a
discussion of ringers. | sent out the GE documents last night of what a ringer is. It's a paid shill, who the
press does not say is a paid shill. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative> Ferguson says it will be of significant concern
globally. He estimated that in Wuhan alone, 1700 were infected, but it could be up to 9,700. This is
making this up.

(01:07:24):

The professor claimed that two in every in a hundred infected people could die comparable to the
Spanish flu, the deadliest pandemic. In recent history, hospitals are overwhelmed with suspect cases.
The authority he give, they give him the whole article. The authorities there. A reader sent me this, |
would never have found it. The authorities there are trying to scale up the response as quickly as
possible, but it's an extremely demanding situation. This is going out in the British press. Imperial
College London, incredibly well respected. It's, it's like the London School of Hygiene and Tropical
Medicine. Only better. | suspect case numbers will continue to rise rapidly. Most seasonal flu cases have
a fatality of one in 10,000. Here we're talking about, | said previously two in a hundred. That's like a
factor of 20 higher. We're talking about a virus where we don't understand fully the severity spectrum,
but it's possible case fatality could be as high as 2%.

(01:08:24):

2% is comparable to the Spanish flu in 1918. And it's a significant concern globally. Now, by the way,
Spanish flu was never given to another person. There's study after study saying they couldn't convey this
thing. Absolutely. Professor Ferguson, and they're calling him, they don't need to call him Professor
Ferguson. Usually you refer to people by their last name in the press. But he's professor of this Professor
Ferguson, he claims says incubation period of seven days. How the hell is, you know, may have reached
Britain in three flights last week from Wuhan. We can't rule out the possibility. Border screening. And in
this case, the uk is alerting the health system. It's not foolproof. We've gotta wrap it up, ramp it up.
Ferguson. This is Ferguson's job. His job is to get it wrong. He was the guy who predicted we'd all be
dead of mad cow disease By now,

Alec Zeck (01:09:21):
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Didn't he say in his initial the, the initial model that he put out, that there would be roughly 6 million US
people dead? Yeah. By like six months in or some, something to that effect.

Eric Coppolino (01:09:33):

Yeah, that's your, that's your depending on the, the infection rate, which could be up to 30% in case
fatality, up to 2%. There's your, there's your 6 million dead Americans, which they, they had, they were
having trouble flogging a million positive deaths. Okay, so, so now we have the, the essential elements
of Jan January are no outbreak in China. Virus story rolled out around July, January 12th. And the
pandemic scenario rolled out 12 days later. What you're seeing here in late January, 2020 is what
becomes the pandemic scenario. This is the treatment for it, right? This is like two paragraph thing. It
gives to the producer. Ah, it sucks. Ah, it's great. Scientists are currently working to develop a vaccine
and bedside diagnostic test on January 23rd. They're like, we're gonna be ready. We've met the enemy
January 24th. C d C claims, it has a test.

(01:10:44):

Here is here. This is the ultimate. Now remember, they've rolled out lab leak. They're saying there's a
pandemic. The Lancet publishes a paper on the 24th the next day after lab leak is claimed in the daily
mail. That 13 of the original 41 cases had nothing to do with the Wuhan market. Making the wet market
origin completely impossible because the wet market origin means, what they mean by that is point
source. We know where this came from. So you can't have a point source in two places. It's no longer a
point source, but that's okay. The lab leak, parachute has already opened. Look, and I'm not a conspiracy
theorist. | | am, | am. Look, I'm a reporter. If | was a conspiracy theorist, | would not have had to do all
this work. Yeah, it would've been a lot easier.

Alec Zeck (01:11:46):

Yeah. You just claim it at the very beginning and then now you're putting the pieces together and it's like
very clear what your initial, you know, premise was, or initial gut feeling was.

Eric Coppolino (01:11:54):

Well, I, | thought it was I, the thing | thought I'm gonna just say this is real, and | got all my stuff and | still
have elderberry up in my closet. And |, | have a, you know, | have a, | have like the world's largest bottle
of elderberry tincture that | met made. It was my first bottle of tank shirts. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>, you
know, it's like a could open up Seagram's with it. You know, Seagram's elderberry bourbon or
something. Okay. And now they, they import it right to the United States, lllinois first PCR positive
confirmed case. And that's it. The ball is rolling at this point. And if we just go to the end, they've got
their media frenzy, they've got their test, they've got their sequences filed. They've got experts saying
that it's gonna kill 2% of, of, of infected people.

(01:12:48):

The Ren paper is submitted. The Ren paper, 4 02 1 2 3. The Ren paper is submitted January 25th.
Doesn't come out till May. They don't want those financials disclosed. So it's held for peer review for
four months. By the time it comes out in May, it's lost in the sauce. Nobody cares. Basically, the
pandemic has kind of come and gone. By May, the claim of the pandemic has come and gone by May.
There's nothing left by May. So who caress at that point? And all you've gotismn 9089 4 7 by fan.
Woo. It looks good. It looks good. Soton. He's Draton is one of the key key players on the all-star field of
people who are gonna pump this up. And, and there you go. The Moonies on the 2020 sixth, the
Washington Times owned by the Moonies, the rights, the deadly animal born. And, and for some
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reason, by the way, the Washington Post, which used to be a legit newspaper maybe and the
Washington Times, which is owned by the Moonies, kind of started almost like a joke.

(01:14:04):

People take it seriously, or they used to it, it had a, it had a, a good reputation. It did not deserve,
because the Moonies are some of the biggest Sun. Young Moon is one of the biggest environmental
criminals of them all. And and it's another story. And they claim that it originated in a laboratory. So this
breaks in the United States, thanks to the Moonies. | see Taiwanese or Korean. It's an Asian owned cult,
massive cult. It owns land in 50 states, and it's dropped in the States lab release has dropped in, in the,
in the United States on the 26th. So the lab release is inherent in the scenario. And what happens all
through 2020 is the lab release comes up, the lab release is shot down. You say lab release on Facebook,
you're banned for a week. Then Luke Montag says, lab release. Some Hungarian scientist says, Shamar
virus looks like it was made in the lab. And then, then the, the New York Times gets all hot under the
collar and they refute it. And it looks like there's this, it's the same thing as the quick claim deeds. It's
like it's lab release. No, it's zoonotic, it's lab release, it's zoonotic. And then, you know, where's the guy
down on the corner of the cartoon saying maybe it's neither. So now on the 29th, the w h o, they show
up with their cannon.

(01:15:37):

The Little Dog paper is published on Medium. | mean, this is a really great product launch. I've gotta say,
I've learned a lot about how to launch a product from this, the little dog paper. This is by Vision
Medicals, where this is the one we, we strangled the baby in the virus. It was a worker at Vision
Medicals. But, but Mark Bailey put his steel trap mind to work on this for quite a while. And, you know,
this is like the late night email phase of this. And he's like, nah, this whole thing is Chinese propaganda
worth reading. I've linked, it's, it's linked in there. I've got English in, in, in case you happen to read
Chinese. And what else? Then on the 30th, WAHO declares public health emergency of international
concern. Basically a pandemic on the 30th. Alex Azar, the H h Ss guy, health and Human Services, that's
ni H's. Parent declares the public health emergency travel restrictions. Nothing going on, nothing's going
on. And then world ERs releases a summary of events claiming that there are 795 to 1,781 deaths per
day due to the seasonal flu, which disappears. All those deaths previously attributed to flu A or flu B are
re-categorized and a statistical maneuver, the flu disappears. And all those people, they, they put on
their Covid hat.

(01:17:13):

And by the end of the month, 18 million people were placed in isolation as Wuhan and Huang Gang
were locked down by Chinese authorities. And you think, wow, China's nailing people in their
apartments. They're gonna starve them. That guy only has a pound of rice in his apartment. He's gonna
starve to death. And then this paper hits the wire services. This picture hits the wire services.

Alec Zeck (01:17:39):

And this is what I'm talking about. This is, this is the Chinese propaganda that I'm talking about. Yeah.
That, that was happening well before this really, like, like

Eric Coppolino (01:17:48):

Two months. And these guys are wearing Home Depot painter outfits. That that, right. That's what the
plumber's supposed to wear. Yeah. This is not, this is not an isolation suit. It's a costume. You can get
these things for 10 bucks.
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Alec Zeck (01:18:02):

Yeah, exactly.

Eric Coppolino (01:18:04):

And they come with booties, by the way. They don't have to be wearing sneakers. These tell me, these
guys are really wearing sneakers in this picture. | mean, really, | mean, even the ones at Home Depot
come with booties. 'cause You don't want to get paint on your sneakers. 'cause Now your sneakers cost
as much as a whole car payment. So and, and here we go.

Alec Zeck (01:18:28):

From there, it's off to the races.

Eric Coppolino (01:18:30):

Off to the races. | mean, this is this is the economy. The economy sheds. 17% of its its jobs. Its February.
| just said that. Did everyone hear me say that? That the American economy shed 17% of its jobs in one
month?

Alec Zeck (01:18:54):

It's unbelievable.

Eric Coppolino (01:18:55):

It's astounding. It's astounding. This happened. But, but as you, as you can see, the amount of
information flying around is completely overwhelming. And at, at this point, I'm thinking, I'm not even
on the story at this point. | was, | was in Ukraine in January of 2020. | come back from Ukraine on
February 1st. And everybody, |, | had the same experience. Sandy Kain had, | was in the airport and
everybody was wearing a mask. | mean, | brought masks home from what is going on. My, my friend an's
wife was a n a n a nail, like a, what do they call them? Like nail polisher? Yeah. So they wear a mask
traditionally to prevent acetone from getting in their lungs, which it doesn't. So | took home, | probably
have 'em still in my counter. Bagg | never put one on, but | had masks in, in my in my counter bagg,
which | always fly with. And now, but that's the

Alec Zeck (01:19:58):

Point though, is that, that at this point in time, it's, it's fully understandable given the, the uncertainty
given the, the fact that they were seeming to cover up this, this notion that it was made in a lab. Right.
And, and so there are so many unknowns at this point in time. Yeah. So to some level, the, the fear was
justified at this point in time

Eric Coppolino (01:20:24):

To some, | would say, because you, we, we've all been taught this can happen. We've all been force
injected. Yes. You, you, how many frigging shots did they give you in the army? Man, every, when | was

Alec Zeck (01:20:34):

In the Army, | think | got 10 in, in one sitting when | first commissioned. It's, it's nuts. It's nuts.

Eric Coppolino (01:20:42):
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God, | mean, at least you're an adult. | mean, any kid would just, you would hope <laugh> Oh yeah.
Would die

Alec Zeck (01:20:48):

Of that. We have a story about that coming later with a, with a kid who was vaccine injured coming later
in this summit.

Eric Coppolino (01:20:55):

Right? So the zoo paper comes out now the paper come out, now it's, now it's the, the deluge Feb 4 24
hours after the request is submitted. F d a issues, an emergency use authorization requiring c, d, C to
retest all positive results. So C D C seems to have not initially been in on it. | don't think C d C was told at
first. | don't think they were on the first need to know group. | think that would be too risky. There's,
there's too many honest federal bureaucrats. | don't think that all federal officials or li liars, I've known
too many federal officials who do tell the truth. So this is too, this is, this is too big. Your NASA grunts did
not know about the moon landing problem. So, but here, the E the C D C is saying they've got to be
tested. Again, this is showing you they're interested in the truth and you now believe they should be
tested again. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>. And after you test negative 18 times, then you're set to be
infected. | guess that's a little like being a writer. When you've been rejected 500 times, you're a
professional.

(01:22:04):

And when | was young, | didn't understand that. Now that I'm old, | understand that.

Alec Zeck (01:22:10):

And then this quote right here, since no qualified virus isolates of the 2019 novel coronavirus are
currently available, we have gone through the described process to mimic a clinical specimen.

Eric Coppolino (01:22:22):

That ¢ d ¢ quote, that's from July. That's July. That's, that's the July version. And it stayed there. That July
version, | believe is still on the website. That's the one where everyone goes to war with Jeremy
Hammond. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>. Here's, this is just, you know, this is just us. People with nothing
else to do. <Laugh>. No way too much. That one statement by c d C has been, this has been the source
of a thousand skirmishes, but now we know what it means. Now, it's not so surprising once you meet
Christine Massey in a little while, and you find out, the governments all admit this, they all admit this.
Well,

(01:23:05):

Contrived samples, they have, | used to have a standup act with a number of the things you can call it. It
was contrived virus mimic, mimic clinical specimen in silico sequence. Metagenomic transcript. | have
like two other things you could, that, that, that they're called. Nobody knows what these terms mean.
Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>, nobody knows what a, the fuck is a contrived virus. What is a mimic clinical
specimen. So you get it here and from here, pretty much, it's, it's all, it's all downhill. Trump's acquitted
on <laugh> in his first impeachment on February 5th. And then the fog clears, and suddenly Covid is in
the news in the United States, the outbreak, it, it breaks the surface. And my supposition is that because
Schiff is Mr. Pharmacy, he's Mr. Big Pharma probably having a cocktail right now with Anthony Delgado
or Lieutenant Governor, who is also Mr. Pharma. They, they put the impeachment right in the middle of
this.
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(01:24:12):

And when the fog clears on the impeachment and everyone takes a nap and wakes up, suddenly we're
in, we're in the middle of we're in the middle of Covid. But still, I'm thinking, nah, this is gonna go away.
'cause | had seen so many of these things come and go that my, my intuition said was wrong. | was
wrong. |, 1 didn't, | didn't see the signs that were working up to the big one. And |, | never suspected |
never suspected they were gonna pull a big one. |, I, you know, they, they fooled me. But they didn't fool
me enough that | didn't do my homework. You know, once, once it started happening you know, |, |
called a meeting and on March 3rd, |, | told my staff, we're going in, put on your seat belts and put on
your thinking caps. Let's go. Not everybody was thrilled about that. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>.

Alec Zeck (01:24:57):
And thank goodness you did, because then you began this chronology to look at all this stuff.

Eric Coppolino (01:25:03):

For those of you who you are new to doing the subject in this depth, you're not gonna get it all at once.
But we're really doing our best to, to put it all together. And it's a little bit better than the Blind Man and
the elephant. It's actually a all bunch of cited people who have each figured it out a different way. We've
each come to the observation a different way. And |, | was looking forward to being on, with with Andy,
because of course he's the, like M i t or something like that. Yeah. M i t and Duke Total to like geek to
the 10th power. And, and he, at the very beginning said, he took the walk through the airport too, and
said, wow, this must be serious. Then he starts looking up all these papers and he's saying, none of them
prove what they claim to prove. Mm-Hmm. <affirmative>. So, because he had that background. 'cause
He

Alec Zeck (01:25:54):

Is a forensic psychiatrist,

Eric Coppolino (01:25:55):

Basically. Yeah. And so he knows how to read a paper. And his, his undergraduate, | think was some kind
of chemistry or biochem something. He's got that background. |, |, | didn't have that. So | had to
essentially get that whole education over the course of first, the first year and, and then the, and then,
and then the second year. So |, | don't regret how it happened that way. You know, | had another
another person trained in the P C R, David Batini g guiding me along, but he did not have very good
English. He's kind of doing his best to, in kind of broken Italian, broken English from he's Italian engineer.
And he was, he's the one saying over and over again, absolutely not, absolutely no isolation and
purification. They're all lying. They're all lying and live. At least | had that much. But again, | had to know
the lie. | had to know Copperfield can keep a secret about the Lear Jet on the runway, <laugh>. | had to
know how they made this airplane disappear, or, or an airplane that wasn't there. Just appear. And
that's pretty much what | gotta say. Alec, this

Alec Zeck (01:27:04):

Is perfect, Eric. This is the, the perfect information to, to sort of describe the messy, very messy, almost
seemingly intentionally messy origins of this whole situation. And then, as | said, we're gonna get into
some of the more finite, intricate details with respect to sequencing and PCR and mm-hmm.
<Affirmative> and Virus Isolation and things like this coming up in the next few sessions. So if you guys
liked this session, please be sure to subscribe to Planet Waves below. If you want to check out the
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chronology that Eric referenced during this, please also head to his website, which will be linked below.
Thank you so, so much for joining.

Eric Coppolino (01:27:50):

That's the chironreturn.org, but it's also Planet Waves FM. | link to chronology from a lot of places. My
show is Planet Waves FM and the chronology is right on top of that website. Right, right. Signed to be
easy to trip over and and to click on. So.

Alec Zeck (01:28:06):
Awesome. Eric. Thank you, brother. Thank you for joining me and stay tuned, tuned for more.

Eric Coppolino (01:28:10):

Thanks for having me, Alec.

This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed in whole or in part without
express written permission from The Way Forward, LLC.
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